



# SAHIL MEHTA

✉ sahil.mehta@safejob.in 📞 9702155111 📍 Gurugram

---

## PROFILE

Management professional with 5 years of experience in consulting, analytics and product management. I take a keen interest in technology and in entrepreneurship. Academically, I've done an MBA from IIM-A and engineering from BITS PILANI.

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Scrum Master

Dec 2020 |

---

## SKILLS

- Realistic
- Enterprising
- Logical Reasoning
- Analytical
- Verbal Aptitude
- Quantitative
- Creative
- Social
- Managerial Aptitude

---

## INTERESTS

- Entrepreneurship
- Wordpress
- Design Thinking
- Sports

---

## WORK EXPERIENCES

Praxis Global Alliance

Sr. Consultant | Jan 2020 - Oct 2020 | Gurugram

Led multiple projects in consumer research, customer experience, and NPS for clients in the Consumer and Ecommerce space

Deloitte Touche Tomahatsu

Sr. Consultant | Jun 2018 - Dec 2019 | Mumbai

Worked on a large-scale digital transformation project for one of the leading FMCG companies, primarily focusing on scaling & deployment

Dunia Finance

Management Associate | May 2017 - Oct 2017 |

Led projects with focus on building tech based, data-driven solutions to create alternate revenue streams and enhance customer experience

Tata Consultancy Services

Sr. Business Analyst | Jul 2013 - Feb 2015 | Mumbai

Generated insights & reports about marketing campaign performance for a US banking client using SAS, Tableau & Excel

---

## EDUCATION HISTORY

Master of Business Administration

IIM Ahmedabad | 2015 - 2017

Bachelor of Technology Computer Science

BITS, Pilani | 2008 - 2013

---

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded Star Performer Of The Month; Received Multiple Appreciations From Team Lead & Client Partners Across Projects